

HYDE PARK INFANT SCHOOL
PTFA MEETING
TUESDAY 10TH JANUARY 2016

Present: Laura Turner, Jane Lake, Rebecca Cusack, Kimberly Cuthell, Hannah Bell, Ruth Houghton, Nicola Collins, Inga Marsland, Steph Green

Apologies: Karen Guest, Sophie Mellor, Marianne Locatori, Claire West

	ACTION
2016/17 DATES AND EVENTS	
Dates for Spring term activity were confirmed: Tue 10 Jan PTFA meeting Sunday 15 Jan Allotment working party Tue 17 Jan Bags to School Tue 24 Jan Deadline for Y2 movie tickets Fri 27 Jan Y2 Movie Night Tue 21 Feb Deadline for Y1 movie tickets Wed 22 Feb PTFA meeting Fri 24 Feb Y1 Movie Night Tue 14 Mar Deadline for Early Years movie tickets Wed 15 Mar PTFA meeting Fri 17 Mar Early Years movie night	Have All been Agreed with Mrs Hill
PARENT COMMUNICATION	
Request for 2017/2018 term date to be put on school website	Laura
NEWSLETTER to be distributed w/c 9/1/17	LT/JL
Year 2 Movie night letter to be sent out	LT/JL
FINANCE & GOVERNANCE	
Current funds balance is £6,890.39 as end of December	SM
Due to write annual cheque to cover Christmas gifts for every class – We have been passed the receipt and Sophie Mellor will write the cheque	SM
EVENTS	
SPRING FAYRE	
Friday 19 May We need to do a stock take on the PTFA cupboard, particularly the craft supplies. Everyone thought doing glitter tattoos would be a good idea We will try and get Celebration Balloons to sponsor the balloon table	Laura
BAGS TO SCHOOL	
We didn't do this in December, but agreed that we will arrange it for Tuesday 17 January instead. We need to get something out to parents about this soon.	
MOVIE NIGHTS	
Children all sit on chairs. The PFTA are not providing drinks so children will need to bring their own water bottle. The PFTA will provide popcorn or crisps and children will confirm their choice when they book their ticket. Year 2 Fri 27 th Jan Paddington Year 1 Fri 24 th Feb Justin & the Knights of Valour EY Fri 17 th March Pixar shorts or Andys Dinosaur adventures	

OTHER BUSINESS	
HEAD TEACHER'S WISH LIST Numeracy Packs have been agreed. Awaiting costs from Mrs Hill	
LIBRARY The school library could do with refreshing and re-organising. The PFTA could donate their time to do this. Mrs Hill needs to confirm a suitable date for a recce and subsequent date/dates for it to happen. Laura to speak to Mrs Hill.	Ongoing
ALLOTMENT Saturday 14 th January at 10.30am. All parents welcome, meet at the allotment	Jane
SCHOOL CALENDARS There are still calendars left to sell so they will be given out as Thank you for the raffle prize donations and the rest will be stored.	All
PARENT QUESTIONNAIRE Ongoing but make sure it does not clash with the school survey	Laura
Clubs & After School Explorer's Den	
Questions have been raised regarding the costs Mrs Hill is speaking to Richard Myers regarding this. List of club on the school website has been asked to be update, school, office have this in hand Asked about possibility of extra sports clubs for the children that are not football or dance.	Mrs Hill Ongoing Mrs Hill looking into it.
MUSIC EVENT We discussed joining a bigger fundraising event – a music night that has successfully raised money for other charities for a number of years. The income would be split across a number of charities involved. For further discussion.	Ongoing discussion
EASYFUNDRAISING.CO.UK For more discussion in the New Year	